IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 17th, 2020

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. Clerk Dailey, Treasurer Bonnville, Trustees Parker and Hardies were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Resident Shannon Sedam, and Guest Sandra McCormick.

Parker made a Motion to approve the Agenda with Iosco Township fiber optic cable distribution added to new business; Hardies seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carried. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: Sandra McCormick introduced herself and noted that she had been hired by the Weller Rd. property owners to help facilitate them in their new venture. Resident Shannon Sedam requested an extension on the fence bordering the township hall and her property and she also advised the board that she would like to continue her work on the park committee.

Parker made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 11-19-2020. Hardies seconded the Motion, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville reported winter taxes were being collected and that her additional hours had been posted on the township website.

Clerk Dailey reported that the transition was going well and that a refund for Covid cleaning of the two precincts had been submitted to the Bureau of Elections for a \$400.00 grant reimbursement.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Bonnville to pay \$34,586.01 in Township bills. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made 7 responses into losco township between 11/20/2020 – 12/17/20. Bonnville also reported the Fire Authority Board met at losco Township on 11/24/2020 for their meeting and that their next meeting is scheduled for February.

Trustee Parker reported that the zoning ordinance and master plan are just about ready for approval. The Planning Commission is waiting on a resolution from Mark Eidelson. Tammy Higgins from the planning commission is still working with the county on the trail program as well.

Ms. Allen reported 32 2020 Zoning Compliance Certificates and 7 Waivers.

Treasurer Bonnville made a motion seconded by Hardies to request Mark Eidelson the Master Planner to draft an amendment to the zoning ordinance to only allow marijuana care-giving operations to be zoned in Agricultural-Residential. Roll Call vote, AA, MC. Clerk Dailey will communicate with Mr. Eidelson regarding this request.

Treasurer Bonnville made a motion seconded by Hardies to purchase a printer/scanner for the Clerk's office not to exceed \$500.00. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to appoint Clerk Julie Dailey as Sexton for Iosco Township seconded by Treasurer Bonnville. AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to pay Sexton Dailey \$150.00 when sexton services are needed, seconded by Supervisor Miller. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey proposed the idea of streaming the township meetings.

Trustee Parker made the suggestion that losco Township facilitate the further distribution of the fiber optic cable being laid into the township. Parker will make contact with Surf Broadband Solutions to set up a dialog regarding that.

2nd Call to the Public, guest Sandra McCormick complemented the board on their camaraderie and how well they seemed to work together.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to Adjourn at 9:16 PM; seconded by Parker. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk